

City of Deadwood

Finance Office

Jessicca McKeownnn

102 Sherman St.

Deadwood, S.D

October 13, 2025

Re: Release of 2025 funds for Twin City Animal Shelter

Dear Jessica,

This letter is to request release of the funds allocated to the TCAS for 2025 in the amount of \$3,250.00. These funds will be used to spay and neuter shelter animals. Please issue a check at your earliest convenience.

Enclosed is a current balance sheet.

Thank you in advance for your help.

Sarah McEvoy

Sarah McEvoy

Treasurer, TCAS 605-578-3918